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Main Identity

From: <aackman@tampabaywatch.org>
To: <reefball@reefball.com>

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 3:05 PM

Subject:  Oyster Season is here - come out and volunteer!

N TAMPA BAY

WAT CH =

Reztaring the Bay Every ay

OYSTER SEASON
It"s that time of year again!!

Every Spring hundreds of volunteers get involved and help Tampa Bay Watch Build Oyste

Oyster bars along precious shorelines in Pinellas and Hillsborough Counties. Oyster re

bars restore lost ecosystems in the bay by creating habitat. They also improve water qua

natural biological filtration. New oyster communities will enhance and protect local bic
through the creation of foraging areas for many species of fish and birds.

COME OUT AND GET INVOLVED!
It you've been looking for a hands-on way to get involved in protecting and restoring oul
Oyster season is for you! Come join us for one or many of the following projects. Plan on «
doing some heavy lifting, but most of all...having lots of FUN!

Project Dates Below:

OYSTER DOMES
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Comejoin us at Tampa Bay Watch and help build Oyster Domes! Thisis agreat way to spend your mi
could be more fun than playing with concrete! It takes about 5-8 volunteersto build 13 domesin amorn
help out with any of these dates, please let us know!

When:
Wednesday, February 7th
Monday, February 12th
Wednesday, February 14th
Tuesday, February 20th
Monday, February 26th
Tuesday, February 27th
Monday, March 5th
Wednesday, March 7th
Monday, March 26th
Thursday, March 29th

Time: 9:00 - 12:30 each day

Where: Tampa Bay Watch Offices, 3000 Pinellas Bayway S., TierraVerde, FL

What to wear/bring: Wear closed toe shoes and plan on getting dirty! Water, gloves, etc...will be

If you would like to help out with one or several of the dates listed above, please sign up with ,
aackman@tampabaywatch.org. Please let her know the following: Which dates you can volunteer anc
number.

OYSTER BARS
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Join Tampa Bay Watch in building oyster bars at Ft DeSoto Park! Join us for
physical day of building oyster bars along a natural shoreline in the pai

When: February 22 and 23
Time: 9 am - noon
Where: Ft DeSoto Park Campground

What to bring/wear: Wear closed toe shoes and plan on getting wet!

Water and refreshments will be provided

Contact: Alexis at aackman@tampabaywatch.org to sign up today!

To Opt-Out of any further emails click the link below
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